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MIDLAND,TEXAS 79701 

February 24, 1975 

/ / / . . si 

Mr. Dan N u t t e r 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
David Fasken 
Lake Federal No. 1 
435' FWL & 1180' FSL, 
Sec. 3, T-21-S, R-26-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Nu t t e r : 

On behalf of my c l i e n t , David Fasken, I herewith request 
a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval of an unorthodox l o c a t i o n f o r h i s 
Lake Federal No. 1 t o be located 435' FWL & 1180' FSL 
of Section 3, T-21-S, R-26-E, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

We propose t o dedicate the south 320 acres of t h i s 
s e c t i o n t o the subject w e l l . This d r i l l i n g and spacing 
u n i t i s located i n the area of Lake Avalon t h a t i s 
administered by the Bureau of Reclamation. 

We propose t o d r i l l i n the southwest 160 acres and the 
Bureau of Reclamation r e q u i r e s a l l d r i l l s i t e s be 300 
f e e t l a t e r a l l y from the surface e l e v a t i o n contour of 
3177 f e e t above sea l e v e l . 

The proposed l o c a t i o n represents the maximum distance 
from the west l i n e of Section 3 t h a t w i l l accommodate 
the Bureau of Reclamation's requirement, see attached 
p l a t . The attached p l a t on a scale of 1-inch equals 
2 00 f e e t has been prepared t o show the surface con­
f i g u r a t i o n . We have also included a xerox copy of a 
p o r t i o n of U.S.G.S. Lake McMillan South Quadrangle sheet 
on which we have o u t l i n e d the proposed d r i l l i n g and 
spacing u n i t . 



Mr. Dan Nutter 
February 24, 1975 
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Two wells have already been d r i l l e d i n Section 3 and 
the balance of the section outside of the proposed 
d r i l l i n g and spacing u n i t f o r Lake Federal No. 1 has 
been dedicated to those wells. 

We are simultaneously f i l i n g an Application for Permit 
to D r i l l the David Fasken Lake Federal No. 1 with the 
U.S.G.S., D i s t r i c t Engineer i n Artesia, New Mexico. 

JBH:bh 
Encl. 

cc: Mr. B i l l Gressett 
N.M.O.C.C. 
P. 0. Drawer "DD" 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Mr. James Knauf 
U.S.G.S. 
P. O. Drawer "U" 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Yours very t r u l y , 

James B. Henry 

HENRY ENGINEERING 
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February 25, 1975 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter 

Re: Waiver for Unorthodox Location -
David Fasken Lake Federal No. 1 
Wildcat, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been advised of the necessity for the location of the subject 
well 1180' from the south line and 435' from the west line of Section 
3, T-21-S, R-26-E, NMPM Eddy County, to comply with the regulations of 
the U. S. Bureau of Reclamation controlling d r i l l i n g near Avalon Reser­
voir and to provide a suitable d r i l l s i t e . 

We have no objection to the d r i l l i n g of this well at this location, 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Alan Antweil 
Company 

By: 



February 25, 1975 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter 

Re: Waiver for Unorthodox Location -
David Fasken Lake Federal No. 1 
Wildcat, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been advised of the necessity for the location of the subject 
well 1180' from the south line and 435' from the west line of Section 
3, T-21-S, R-26-E, NMPM Eddy County, to comply with the regulations of 
the U, S. Bureau of Reclamation controlling d r i l l i n g near Avalon Reser­
voir and to provide a suitable d r i l l s i t e . 

We have no objection to the d r i l l i n g of this well at this location. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Inexco Oil Company 
Company 


